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A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE DEARBORN
COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL

Barodd F. Myler
additions by
Mrs, H. L. Anderscon

[ERITOR'S NOTE: In the field of history, materiale do not have to
be "old" or asscciated with some nostalgic segment of time to mer-
it publication. One such example ig a fine aceount of the develop-
ment of the Usarborm Community Health Council Just 23 years age.
Since its inception 1t has served cwr commumity well, and many pso-
ple who reside in learborn today are not Familiar with the diverss
services rendered.

Mr, Harold F. Myler, Historian of the Dearborn Community
Health Council from 1963-1871, and retived Lovg-time principal
of the Lindbergh Sehool, wrote the following "A Brief History of
the Dearborn Community Health Couneil.’ Mvs. H. L. (Coretta)
Anderson, Historian frem 1871-1878; has added additions which
brings thie higtory up-to-date. W.H.A.]

THE SHGINRING

In January, 1250, Norbert Reinstein, Consultant, Wayne County Tuberculosgis
and Health Boeciety, contacted Mrs. Mary Finnson, Supervisocr of Hurses, Dearborn
City Health Department, regarding the possibility of getting community leaders
La help with the Tuberculesis X-Ray Survey. As the result of the meeting of
Mrs. Muriel Binder.C.Roscoe Simmons.Stanley MeBride, D.D.S., and Father Saulino,
with Mr. Beinstein and Mrs. Finngon, several meetings were held, alse inviting
Mrs. Dorothy Lynch, Mrs. Elizabeth Lewiz, Mrs. Lillian Bower, and Mrs. Anne
Bufton. It wes decided there were many health needs in Dearborn, and more
leaders should be invited teo participate, The group elected a temporary Chair—
man and Secretary, donated postage ecostz, and sent invitaticns.

On May 1, 1950, = small group of heslth-oriented,dedicated, and determined
citizens met at Fordsen High Sc¢hocl, Dearborn, to discuss certain important com-
munity health problemg and to consider & kind of orgenidation and plan of action
designed to remediate them. A Iist of the persons who attended that meeting fol-
lows:

Elizaheth Lewiz, R.U,, Temporary Chairmen, Dearborn PTA Council, Health
Ja—chairman

Dorothy Lynch, R.N.; Temperary Secretary, Dearbvorn Schools Supervising
Nurse

M. Ainderson, Copnsultant Wayne Couniy Tuberculogis and
Health Bocisty

Wiltiam Bell, President Merchants' DBank
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Muriel Binder, Health Chairman
Lillian Bower
Anne Bufton, Beard Menber

Harold K. Burch, D.D.S.
Clement 5. Constantine, Executive Director,

*Fred K. Eshleman, Dean
Mary Finnscn, R.N., Nursing Supervisor,
Phyllis Goshorn, R.HN., Hursing Supsrvisor,

Mott Heath, Public Relations,
dward Horschak, Sanitary Engineser,

Gearge Martin, L.5L.B.

Stenley McBride, D.D.8., President

¥2arl Batigan, M.D., President
liorbert Reinatein, Consultant

Father Hector Ssuling

C. Hoscee Simmons, Health Coordinator,
Ralph Taylor

E. H., Wiard, Executive Secretary

Dearborn PTA Council
Dearbern Federated Churches
Wayne County Tuberculosis
and Health Boclety
Dearborn Dental Scciety
Desrborn Hnited Community
Hervices
Junior College
Dearborn City Health Dept.
Visiting Nurse Aszaocistion,
Dearborn Branch
Ford Metor Company
Dearborn City Healtih Dept.
Dearborn Municipal Court Judge
Scuthwest District Dental
aotiety
Dearhborn Medical Seciety
Wayne County Tuberculosis
and Health Society
8t. Bernadette Catholic Church
Dearborn Public Schools
Council of Social Agencies
Michigan Health Council

Dearborn

¥eceased

From the thinking and discussion which characterized this meeting the con-
cept of the Dearborn Health Couneill began to take shape and form, A membership
commitiee, composed of Dr. Stanley McBride, Chairman, Father Hector Saulinc,

Dr. Harcld Burch, Mary Finnson, Lillian Bower, Muriel Binder, and Anne Bufton,
was instrueted to prepare a letter to be sent to all Dearborn Bervice Groups

and Clubs, as well as other interested persons, invitiag them to send represent-
atives to a meeting at Fordsen High School, May 22, 1950, at which time the pur-
rose of the Dearborn Health Council would bBe explained.

w5 T)

-_I'_,

At the second mesting, on May 1950, additional committees were select-
ed, a constituticn was considered, and the following people were elected o
lead the organization:

Joseph A. Davis
Stanley MeBride, D.D.VS.
Lrme Bufton

FPhyllis Goshorn, R.H.
Jean Doughty

Lillian Bower

Pregident

First Vice-President
Second Viece-FPresident
Third Vice-President
Secretary

Tregsurer

The
tend all
tivities

representatives present at this meeting were cordially invited to at-
future meetings of the Dearborn Health Council and to report its ac-
to their own groups.

The purpose of the Dearborn Health Council, as conceived by the founders
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1. To coordinste health programs, projects, and astivities, and to stimulate
community-wide planning in hezlth matiers.

2, Teg serve as a forum for discussgiecn of healih problems, to. analyze health
needs, and to make recommendations bo the proper grougps.

3. Te assist in the development of public opinion through sducstion, and aid
in the dissemination of dinformation relative to local health needs.

Y. To be thoroughly representative of loesl health sectivities.

5+ To include any organization, agency, or individual, having an interest in

community health, to be eligible for membership.

To consist of cne representative (delegate) from essch organizstion, and

such members at large as may desire to Join.

T. Hot to be an operating agency" —--- but'a conditioning ageney”, it is the
community's health conscience.

(5%

It was decided that regular meetings of the Deerborn Health Council should
©e held on the third Monday of each menth, beginning in September, 1950. (This
was changed in September, 1951, to: fourth Monday.) In Qotober, 1950, =& publi-
cation called The Newsletter was developed and is still being sent to the mem-
bership. Any citizen interested in the general area of health could become s
member of the Dearbern Health Council simply Ly attending ‘meetings. There yere
no dues a5 a ¢conditicon of membership, A board of directors wes elected which
was to meet on the second Monday of each month, Tts deliberations and decisions
were reportied &t the monihly meegtings of the membership and also publicized in
The Newzletter.

During the following year, 1851-%2, the first President of the Dearborn
Health Counecil, Joseph C. Davis, resigned. He had been a great help to the
Dental Clinic Commitiee by meking a brochure from the gtaetistiecs apd other
pertinent facts that had been collected, to present to the Mayor and the City
Couneil. C. Roscoes Simmons was elscted to £411 the vacancy. Under the Iatter's
leadership the members of the Couneil, now numbering sighty persons, worked
diligently on two major projects: chest x-rays for the residents &f Dearborn
gnd continued working on the crganization of a Dearborn Dentel Clinic, as part
of %he Dearbeorn City Heplth Department. From previcus studies of the dental
needs of both children and adults, there was much evidence that = city operated
dental clinic was extremely necessary. Although considerable opposition was
encountered, prineipally from the Dearborn City Council, the persistent and
determined efforts of the Dearborn Health Council, together with the Dearborn
Dental Bociety and cther interested dgencies, brought about the approval, on
July 1st, 1921, of the Dearborn Dental Clinic., It was not until December, 1951,
that the Dearborn City Council approved an appropriation of $12,000 to provide
& full time dentist, an assistant, and a so¢inl worker. Earl Hiem, D.D.5,, was
appointed shortly after, as Dirsctor.

The other major project of the second full year of the Deazrborn Health
Council, Tree chest x-rays Tor Dearborn citizens, also met with grest success.
Among over 14,000 pecple vwho received chest x-rays was one, Melissa Coock, 22147
Tenny, ninety-seven years young! At the flrat Dearborn Heslth Council Dinner
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Meeting, May 26, 1952, at the Dearborn Community Center on Horger Street, the
members of the Dearborn Municipal Enployees! Assceiation presented s twenty-—
five dollar United States Savings Bond to Melissa: On ihis same odcasion Jo=-
gseph Cardipal®, Chamber of Commerce Exscutive Secretary, was given 4 citation
by the Wayne County Tuberculosis and Health Society dubbing him "Knight of the
Crusade against Tuberculosis" for his very effective efforts in the chest x-ray
program. Thus was established a precedent for the. presentation of a health
honor award to some degserving individual and/or group at future annual dinner
meetings of the Dearborn Health Council. The climax of the first dinner meet-
ing occurred when BRobin ©. Buerke, M.D.,; Executive Director of Henry Ford Hos-
pital and Fresident-slect of the Naticnal Health Courcil addressed the gather-
ing on the topic, "Use of the Community Hospital."

It i3 worthy of pote that from its Inception the Dearborn Heslth Council
worked harmonicusly and effectively with the Dearborn Public Schovls. In 1951,
the application of sodium fluoride solution o the teeih of Dearborn Public
Schools students was initiated. At this time, alse, James E. Lewls, Buperin-
tendent of Schools, strongly sncouwraged all Dearborn Board of Education employ—
ees to have chest x-rays? during the Survey.

From its beginning the Dearborn Health Council enjoyed much successand
favoerable publiclty. Individusls and groups from surrounding communities,
attracted by the Dearborn Health Ceuncil programs and aschisevements, expressed
the desire to atiend Council meetings or to #Zend representatives. The Dear-
born Health Council board of directors decided that any interested perscn or
group ‘in communities surrounding Dearborn should be eiligible for membership
and should be encouraged to atiend meetings and to participate. As a result of
this action, the Dearborn Health Council was rensmed the Dearborn Community
Health Couneil. For purposes of brevity we shall hereafter refer to the organ-
ization as the DCHC.

On Jemuary 16, 1953, the DCHC received the Andrew 8. Brunk® award, a cov-
eted honor presented by the Michigan Health Couneil for outstanding programg
and achievements in the field of health. Boscoe Simmons, accompanied by a
number of enthusiastiic members, drove to Lansing, Michigan,tc dccept the award.
The DCHC was to receive the Brunk award a second time during the wresidency
and excellent leadersghip of Mary Finnson, 196L-66. On Cetcber 5, 1965,Mrs.
Finnson aslsc received the Dearborn Chamber of (ommerce Distinguished Citizen
Avard.

GEOWTH AND DEVELOPMENT

Other Outstandine Achievemenis of the Dearborn Communditi

Healtk Couneil

DIAEETES DETECTION

On November 16, 1953, & Diabetes Detection Forum was sponsorsd by the
*eceased December 13, 1971
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DCHC and held at Clara Bryant Junior High School. Over 200 persons, including
Mayor Orville Hubbard, attended the Forum. Many of the people brought urine
samples to be tested for evidemees of sugar, Five people hatd mositive tegts

and were referred te their family doctors. This program won the faver of Desr-
born's dynamic mayor who expressed himself as being "very much impressed" with
the progrem, the work of the DCHT, and the good health benefits which were re-
sulting from the organization's efforts.

REORGANIZATION OF THE DEARECRN. CITY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

The DCHE was helpful in bringing about a reorganization of the health de-
partment of the City of Pearborn. Sidney Chapin, M.D., acted as chairmaan of a
committes of the DUHC., This committee studied the structure of the Dearborn
Health Depariment and made recommendations, many of which were later adopted,
regarding its improvement.

CHITLD GUIDANCE CLINIC

The need for the establishment of a child guidarnce elinic for the Dear-
born Community area was first mentioned in DCHC program planning in 1354, 1In
November of that year, at a2 very important meeting at Ferdson High School,
more than thirty representaiives of Western Wayne Coumty met at the reguest of
Huriel Binder, DCHC program chairmen, toe explore the need of a child guidance
elinie. The result of that meeting was an enthugiastic epdorsement of such a
elinic.

On November 22, 1954, over 200 ileaders in community affairs attended the
regular DCHC meeting in the Oakwood Hospital Cefeteria. LRalph Walton, Execu-
tive Field Secretary of the Michigen State Department of Mental Hygiene, dis-
cussed the purposes of child guidance centers as well as ways to crganize them.
A DCHC steering committee was organized which met with Mr. Walton to consider
in grester detail many matters relative to the establishment of a ¢hild guid-
ance clinie. This commitiee also met with officials from the Detroit Children's
Center to obtaln help with & number of guestions, particularly whether the pro-
posed ney child guldsnce center shcould be affilisted with the Detreit Children's
Center or whether it should be & separate and independent sgency. The latier
problem was discussed with The Michigan Stete Health Commisszioners.

In May, 1955,it was definitely decided to move in the direction of a SEp-
arate and independent child guildance clinic. Twe committess were appointed:
one was charged with the responsibility of exploring ways to finance such =z
¢linics; the other was to study site possibilities snd make recommendations re-
garding a desirable leocation for the Tacility.

During the next few years,progress towsrd the realization of the child
guidance clinic was very slew. The DCHC, however, continued té play a leading
and effective role in educating the public to the need for the clinic and in
serving as s catalytiec agent and voice for the community. In 1956-57 Dr. Sid-
ney Chapin served as chairman of a DCHC committes which sponsored s number of
formal and informal meetings designed to enlist support for the clinic and to
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discover more effective ways of procedure. Representatives from surrounding
communities were invited to participate ia these meetings. - Tt was recognized
by the DCHC child guidance clinic committes that its main function was to dis-
cover and organize existing Western Wayne County elinie support into a strong,
effective force.

In the summer of 1964 ,the Northwestern Child: Guidance Clinic.was opened.
Mthough it was affiliated for z time with the Detroit Childfen's Center, in
1967 it became & separate, independent, autonomous agency.. The clinic serves
twelve northwest Wayne County communities and seventeen school districts. From
1964 to 1970 the Northwestern Child Guidance Clinic, located at 6221 Merriman
Road, Garden City has handled over 1700 cases.

FLUDRTIDATION OF DRINKING WATER

We have already seen how the interest of the DCHC members and the effec-
tive work of DCHC committees helped to bring about-the Dearborn Dental Clinic.
The generated interest in good dental health for Dearborn's youth continued
to grow as the DCHC members listened to reports regarding the effectiveness of
the topical application of sodium fluoride on teeth: Committee members of the
DCHC worked with the Dearborn City Health Department and the Demrborn Public
Scheols. A program, started in 1850, was Jointly sponsorsd by the Dearborn
Public Schools and the Dearborn City Health Department by means of which &
sodium fluoride soluticn could be applied to the teeth of all second and fifth
grade pupils with parental consent and payment (if possible), and later eighth
grade was added. 1In 1958, & program was begun by Dearborn City Health Depart-
ment for preschool children. In the summer of 1959, after the school millage
failed, the Health Department stepped’ in to f£ill the gap, and added the second,
Tifth and eighth grade students to their topical fluoride program for preschocl
children. With the help of the Dearborn Public Schools Nursing Staff obtaining
the parental consent slips before the end of the school year, it worked out
well. A very vital and necessary part of this program congisted of the dental
health education which took plece in all the classrooms of the Dearborn Schools,
but most particularly in those classrcoms where the children's teeth were being
treated, and this was continusd after the Dearborn City Health Department took
oyer the application of the fluoride.

Although many resesrch studies could be cited to show thet the topical ap-
plication of sodium fluoride reduced dental decay by as much as fifty per cent,
it was recognized by leading suthorities in the field of dental research that
a far more effective way of controlling cavities was to fluoridate the drinking
water supply. On March 23, 1960, Dr. Phillip Jay, D.D.8., Director of Research
on Dental Caries, University of Michigan, stressed this fact to the Dearborn
Community Healtn Couneil. In September, (Y60, Lore Hirsch, M.D., DCHC President,
announced that Stanley McBride, D.D.S., would act as cheirman of the newly formed
committee on water flueridaticn. In November, 1960, a panel led by Mr, Frank
Jemme, and composed of James C. Danforth, M.D., William Travis, E.D.S.é, Gegrge
Agate, M.D., and Chester A. Tossy, D.D.S., presented a very interesting program,
"The Pros and Cons of Fluoridetion” at the regular monthly meeting of the DCHC.
Many prominent pecple from adjacent areas,which enjoyed the use of Detroit water,
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were invited to this meeting. ILater these persons and many cthers were con-—
tacted snd regquested ic assume an active role in the battle for flusridaticn.
About fifty opponents fto flucridatlion alsg attended, challenged the members
of the panel, and passed cut pamphlets stressing the poiscnous effects of wa-
ter fluoridation.

Because the Detroit Common Council had said: "We do not know whether the
suburban communities will accept fluoridation of water', Dr. Stanley McBride
and his DCHC Water Fluoridation Committee having already obtained z resclution
from vhe Mayor and CTity Council of ITearbeorn in favor of waler flucridation,
decided to pursue this method in all of the west apd southwest dreas outside
of Detroit. The Committee methodically contacted their leaders who were inter-
ested, to educate and influence publie opinion in favor of water fluoridation,
toward the end result of ohtaining a resglution supporting it from the City
Counecil or Township Supervisor, and sending it to the Detroit Common Council.
Much time and effort was spent on this. Through this method, almost 100§ of
these communities supported the resolution.

The Detroit Common Council held the first public hearing on fluoridation
of water :on November 19, 1462. The "pros" and "cons" were cut in great numbers.
This writer, as DCOHC President, presented s statement in its favor., After gll
of the speeches, the Turcr, and the demonstrations were done, it waz voted to
adopt an ordinance which provided for flucridation of Detroit's water supply.

The battle had not ended! Fluoridation opponents, by petitions, had it
placed on the ballot in November, 1965, It passed, but there was a delay in
getting it starisd at the Detroit Water Department, and again enough signatures
were obtained by the opponents to place it on the ballot in Hovember, 1965,
wording the gpo-called Proposition A in such a manner that a "no'" vote meant
approval of water fluoridation. BHMuchk time consuming work by the DCHC Water
Flueridation Committee had to be repeated, and sgain, it was approved by the
voters, and in 1967, the program was finally started.

Much eredit goes to Dr. Btanley MeBride, snd his Water Flucridation Com-—
mittee for persevering in their efforts from Hovember, 1960, to November, 1966,

when it was finally approved by the voters!

HOUETHG FOR SENICR CITIZENS

In 1958, Dearborn, like many other communities in the nation became in-
creasingly aware of the need to provide adequate heslth ecare and houging fa-
cilities for its aging citizens. During the year 1958-59 the DCHC chose to
meke a study of the needs of Dearborn's senior citizens. The original commit-
iee was chalired by Hathleen Cotter, Prinecipal of Uxford Schogl. Othera who
served on this committee were Zidney Chapin, M.D., Grace Geoaodehild, R.H.,
Sehool Nurse, Wilms Clisbe, Superviser of Recreation, City of Dearborn, and
the Beverend Edgar Wanlberg, Mt. Olivet Methodist Chureh. In March, 1959, at
the regular meeting of the DCHC, a program entitled "How Housing Affects the
Health of People in Retired Years! was presented. Miss Irene Mays, Neighhor-
hood Bervices' Orgenization, Debtroit, described the housing facilities, educa-
tienzl, and sccisl programs wiich were provided for the 1200 residents of the
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Herman Gardens residential area. Mary Finnson, BE.N., Donna White, R.N.., and
Wilma Clizbe reported on interviews between themselves and senior citizens

of Dearborn. At ancther program the problem of architectural barriers was
discussed. It was demonstrated that architects needed to become much more
sensitive to the problems and needs of senior citizens and to exercise great-
er creativity in designing buildings to meet those needs. One DCHC meeting
was held in one of the Dearborn Senior Citizen Housing Projects where the mem-—
bers heard Congressman John Dingell speak sbout the contributien and interest
of the Federal Goverrment in this area.

OTHER' DCHC ACHIEVEMENTS

t is not ouwr purpose here to develop in detail the history of each of
the many programs and projects in which the DCHC has played an important role.
Many of them, however, deserve tc be menticned, as follows:

Blood typing program (Civilian Defense)

Blood vank activities (Red Crozs)

Chest x-ray facilities at the Desrborn Health Department
Mediecal Self-help gpiogram

Senicr Citizens' counselling service

Medical out-patient elinic for low-income families
Prepnatal c¢linics for low-income families

Poison Counterdose Chart

Cardizc Homemakers Classes

Henry Ford Community College Graduate Nurses Program
Meditation Room in Oakwood Hospital

Motor Alde Corps

Polio Immunization Clinies

Measles Immunigation Clinics

Forums , Exploratory Sessions, or Mestings on;

Heart Disease Youth Through the Eyes of the Experts
lfew Hearts of 01d Commanity Health Resources
Risk Factors snd Heart Attacks Rheumatic Fever
Heart Attazck Survival Geriatrics
Hutriticn, Chelesterel., and Your Changing Ecles in Hezlth Care
Heart Epilepsy, the Hidden Diseaze
Many Facets of School Health Responslible Parenthood
Mental Health Hew Trends in Dentistry
The Fmotionally Disturbed Child Wiy Suicide?
RHetardation - Prevention and fbortion
Servicea Poverty
The Battered Child flecholism
Drug Abuse Treatment and Rehabilitation of Stroke
Drugs, Drinking, and Teens Patients
The Few Drugs Quackery in Medicine
Sex Fducaticon Career Forum

Tuberculosis Water and Air Pollution
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DEAREORN COMMUNITY HEATTH COUNCIL AWNUAT..BINNER:MEETINGS

We have slready noted that the first dinner meeting of the DCHC was so
well received by the membership that the board of directors decided to culmin-
ate each year's work of the organizstion with 2 similar event. TFor purposes
of clerity we define a DCHC yesr ss from September through May of the follow-
ing year, climaxed by the Annual Dinner Meeting. The following is a list of
the snnual dinner meetings, including the speakers, their topics, and site:

1951-52 FRobin €. Buerke, M.D., Director, Henry Ford Hospital
"Use of the Community Hospital"
Dearborn Community Center on Horger Street

1952-53 Henry 5. Vaughan, D.F.H., Dean, School of Public Health
University of Michigan
Ford Administration Building, 3000 Schaefer

1953-54 Donald A. Dukelow, M.D., Bureau of Health Education
American Medical Asscciation
"8ix Basic Functions of the Health Department"
Ford fAdministration Building, 2000 Schaefer

195455 Leonard Scheele, M.D., Surgecn General of the United States
Public Healtn Service
"Community Actican for Health"
Ford Administration Building, 3000 Bchaefer

1955-56 Roceo 0. Sicilimno, Assistant Secretary of Labor
"Rehabilitation" _
Ford Administraticon Building, 3000 Scheefer

1956-57 George Gullen, Jr., Labor Relations Director, American Motors,
President, Wayne County Chapter Michigan Scciety for Mental Health
"Community Partieipation in the Mental Health Program"

Ford Motor Company, The Americen Road, Exeéutive Dining Room

1957-58 Max J, Lichter, M.D., Chairman of the Medical Care Insurance
Committes of the Michigan Medicel Eociety
"Pre-Paid Medicsl Care at the Crossroads!
The American Hoad

1958-59 Harry A. Pearse, M.D.
"Hypnosis, Its Place and Practice in Medicine"
The American Hoad

1959-60 Richard Bates, M.D., Lansing, Michigan
"How to Have a Hesrt Attack”
The fmericen Road
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1960-61

1961-62

1962-63

1963-64

196L-65

1665-66

1966-67

1567-68

1968-69

1969-T0

. Brock Chishelm, M.D,, Formsr President of The World
Health Organization
"Wew Dimensions in Health"

Dearborn High School Cafeteris and Auditorium

Panel Presentation
"Physical Fitness, Childhood through Maturity"
Sidney E. Chapin, M.D., moderator
William J. Jones, M.D.
Pearle Berlin, Fh.D.
C. Howard Ross, M.D.
George W. Wilson, Cosch Detroit Lions
The American Fosd

Herbert J. Bleem, M.D.,; Chief of Medieal Btaff of S5 Hope

Donald Simmons, M.D., Ship's Staff

Miss Carolyn Stell, R.N., Ship's Staff

"Good Ship Hope, A Fascinating Tale from Ambassadors of Mercy"
The Ameriecan Rosad

Lieutenant Charles H. Gould
"Human Aspects of Instrumentation of Space Flight"
The American Hoad

Charles Parton, United Statea Pemce Corps
"™Mission to Malaysia'
The Americen Eoad

Fletecher Platt, Manager Trafiic Bafely, Ford Motor Compsny
"The Tired Driver"
The American Eoad

S8ilas Braley, Director of Dow Corning Center for Aid to
Medical Besearch
"Spare Parts for the Body"

The American Road

Eugene Sibery, M.D., Executive Director of Greater Detroit
Area Hospitael Council
"The Changing Roles in Health Care

The American Road

George E. Pickett, M.D., Director, Wayne County Health Department
"Pubklic Health Dervices"
The American Hoad

Trwin J. Behultz, Ed.D., Chief Counselling Psychologist,

Veterans Administration Hospital

"Problems of Returning Veterans in Adjusting to Private Life"
The American Road



1970-T1 Wilvur J. Cohen, Ph.D., Dean, School of Education, University of
Michigan. Former U.S. Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare
"Next Steps in Health, Education and Welfare"
The fmerican Foad

1971-T2 Terence Carroll, Executive Director, Comprehensive Health Planning
Council of Southeastern Michigan
"The Crisis in Health Care Delivery"
Ford World Headguartiers

MONTHLY MEETING PLACES: OF THE DCHC

During the early years of its history the DCHC held its monthly meetings
in the Community Center on Horger at Michigan, then in Judge George T. Martin's
courtrogm. As the DCHC membership grew, however, and the scope of its programs
widened, it was recognized that a meeting place which would grovide greater
seating capacity as well as improved facilities for mers effective program
presentation was becoming very necessary.

An event of tremendous importanee to the people of Dearbgrn and to the
DCHC took place on January 5, 1953. COakwood Hospitel opened.” Dr. Sidoey C.
Chapin, who was president of the DCHC during the years 1953-55, was also a
very influential member 5f the hospital staff. Dr. Chapin made arrangements
with Mr, Jacgues Cousin, Director of the hospital, for the use of the Oskwood
Hospital cafeteria for the February 22, 165k meeting of the membership of the
DCHC. Mr. Cousin also offersd the use of the cafeteria for Lhe DCHC refresh-
ment and sceial period following the meeting. From that date the DCHC has en—
Joyed the free use of the Oskwood Hospital facilities for each of its regular
meetings as well as other facilities at varicus times, for board of directors
meetings and other committes meetings.

The DCHC owes a great debt of gratitude to the Oakwood Hospital. The
first DOHC meeting held in the auditorium after its completion was on March 23,
1959 and has continued to provide the DCHC membership with an excellent meeting
place. The auditorium seating capacity, 250 people, has almost always been am-
rle. The surroundings are attractive and singulerly appropriate for sessiocns
related to health. Facilities for panel presentation and slide or movie projeec—
tion are available and have been genercusly provided., The association with
members of the Uakwood Hospital staff, and most parzicularly with Dr. SidneyE.
Chepin, Neil MeGinnis, Director since 1957, and Charles Walsh, Director of
Nurses, has been exceptionzlly plessant and fruitful., In recent years, Everzal
M. Wakeman, M.D., Assistant Director of Mediecal Service, has zlso helped DCHC
In many ways. Through this beneficisl ssscciaticn ,the DCHC has received at
times muech needed guidsnce ond velushle zgsigtance with programming. Through
the years,s number of excellent DCHC programs have been provided by eminently
capable physicians from the Oakwood Hospital staff. Dr. Sidney E. Chapin has
developed many outstanding Heart Forums for the DCHC. In all of these forums
and programs related to the health of the heart, he has either assumed the lead-
ing role in developing and producing the programs, or he has obtained the tal-
ent and the supervisicn necessary to make the programs asppealing and highly
succesaful.
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It is perhaps not an overstatement to say that the fine asscciation of
Oakwood Hospitsl and the DCHC has provided for the latier.s splendid opportun-
ity to develop, to mature, to improve its programs, 'snd to become g much great-
er influence than ever before in developing its imege of the "health conscience"
of the community.

THE DEARBCRN COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL: HONOR AWARD

The steory that set the precedent for the presentation of the DCHC Honor
Award? has elready besn reported. That precedent has been faithfully followed.
It seemed altogether fitting that each year the DCHC should honer an individual
who had made an especially fine contribution :in some ares of community health.
In some years several persons have been so honored. In certain years a partic-
ular organization which has done an outstanding pisce of work in a health field
has alsc been honored.

The DCHC Honor Award is & certificate signed by. the president of the organ-
ization and affixed with the seal of the City of* Dearborn. It reads as follows:

"The Dearborn Community Health Council hereby honors
for aggressive community leadership and outstanding service in vehalfl
of ‘the health of the people of the City of Dearborn.”

A listing of all of the DCHC Honor Award recipients, together with the
pregidents follows:

Year President Honor Award Recipient

1950-51 Joseph A. Davis

1951-52 C. Hoscoe Simmons Joseph Cardinal - & Special Award from
Wayne County Tuberculosis and Health
" BoeiEgtyr " "Knight of Crusade Against Tuber-
culosis"

1952=-53 C. Roscoe Simmorns Norbert Reinsteln
Ernestine Winter, R.N.

1953-54  Sidney E. Chapin, M.D. Muriel Binder
Dorothy Johnson

1954-55 Sidney E. Chapin, M.D. Coretta Anderson, R.N.
Mary Finmson, R.H.
Honerable Mention:
Lillian Bower
Dorethy Lyneh, R.I.
James Charters
¥Joseph Cardinal

1955-56  James Charters Lillien Bower
Sidney E. Chapin, M.D.
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Tear President Honor Award Hecipient

1955-56 Honorable Mention:
Betty Butzlaff
Kathleen Cotter
Edward Horschak
Hilda Woodruff

1956=57 James Charters Jemes Charters
Hilda Woodruff

195%7-58 Mottt Heath Frank Jenne

1958-50 Frank Jenne ¥lonald Bergstedt, in memoriam
Mottt Heath
Honorakle Mention:
Adeleine BEryan
Claire Gunn
#Marion Hermansorn, R.N.
Yvanne Zimmermarn

1955-60 Heil Melinnis #Marion Hermanson, B.N.
Leore Hirseh, M.D.
Yvonne Zimmerman
L. Boscoe Simmons received a plague denot-
ing ten yesrs service to DCHC

1960-61 Lore Hirsch, M.D. Catherine Myers
Woodworth School Parent Teacher Club
Health Committee

1961-62 Lore Hirsch, M.D, Marian Byars
Oakwood Hospital
81ids Vaelavik

(&)

1962-63 Hareld F. Myler Grace Goodehild, R.H.
Anne Kerr, B.N.
Jean Wiloox
Dearborn School District & Health Committee

1963-64  Harold F. Myler Eleanor Gust
Dorothy Lynch, R.H.
gucta Club of Dearborn

1564-65 Mary A. Finnson, R.N. *Ruth Hartke, in memoriam
Rosser Mainwaring, M.D.
RBotary Club of Dearborn

1965-66 Mary A. Finnson, R.N. Harold F. Myler
William Trawvis, D.D.S.
Liens Club of Dearborn
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Year President Honor fAward Recipient

1966-67 Joseph H. Hallissey, Jr. Naomi Bolin, R.N.
Charles L. Schneider; M.D.
Boutheast Dearborn Community Council

1967-68 Joseph H. Hallissey, Jr. Mrs. Williem Calderine
Mre. Melvin Temple
VanBorn Community Center

1968-60  George I.5. Corcoran Kathleen Cotter
Mary A, Finnson, R.H. second award

1960-T0 George I1.2. Corcoran Johanna Bielecki
Colleen Steiper
Dearborn Health Department Voluntesrs

1970-T1 George 1.5. Corcoran Leo DuVall
Drug Abuse Community Task Force
Presented to John O'Reilly, Dearborn Police
Chief, and
William ¥Young, Ph.D., Deputy Superintendent,
Dearborn Schools
¥hecegsed

FINANCING THE ACTIVITIES. OF. THE DEARBORN COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL

It was decided in 1963 to discontinue sclicitation of funds from various
Deartorn Service Organizations as had been done since 1950, when the DCHO was
organized, and to ask for a contributicn of one dollar from each member; this
money t¢ be used to have the membership booklet printed and for miscellanecus
expenses. Oalwood Hospital has provided mailing service since 1954, so the
expenses had not been a great deal. The first membership booklet was prepared
in 1963 by Dorothy Johnson, Membership Chairman, and was mimeographed at the
Dearborn City Health Department under the supervision of Mary Finnson, Direc-
tor of Furses, but the board of directors could see the value of printing it
and Telt thaet one dollar per member was not an excessive amount.

A great deal of credit goes to Mrs. Johnson for preparation of its con-
tents each year since then, corganizing the material, and maintaining an sceour-
ate list of the membership, including the asddress, telephone number and organ-
ization represented. The bocklet contains = statement of the purposes and a
short history of the DCHC, = list of charter members of the corganization, the
names of the past presidents, the list of Annusl Honor Award Recipients, the
current officers, directors, and appointed committees, as well as the monthly
programs of the year.

The membership booklet should be listed among the cther fine achievements
of the DCHC because it has provided the members with valusble and easily scoes-
sible informaticn, given them identity and evidence of membership, and brought



o

them into cleser assceiation and relationship.

THE DEARBORN COMMUNITY HEALTH COUNCIL AND THE FUTURE

4 recent study indicates that the infant mortality rate in certain cities
of Michigan and the United States is higher than in the less affluent societies
of some of cur neighboring countries. There is an ever-increasing concern to-
day sbout the health hazards presented by the pollutants in cur air, water, and
scil. We hesr much sbout problems of drug abuse, crime, and viclence. We are
told that in another ten years the population of Amevicans will have doubled.
Living space, breathing space, elbow space will have deminished appreciably.

As the contest for space becomes more acute the envirommental enemies of good
health will be given an opportunity to present their most deadly challenge.

The Dearborn Community Health Council and other corganizations of its type
must rise to the challenge. There iz much thaet can be done. The future of-
fers little time for self-congratulations regarding health victories of the
past. The DCHC must redouble its efforts and carry on ever more vigorously.
Like knights of old, the DOHC members must gird themselves to battle coura-
geously against the envirommentzl enemies of good health for all. Only by so
doing can the DCHC continue to deserve the title of "the health conscience”
of the people.

1. First called Dearborn Health Council; later to be named Dearborm Community
Health Council. B5See page 4.

2. Michigan State Law passed in 1987 regquiring chest x-raye of all school
persormel.

3. dndrew 5. Brunk, M.D., first pregident of the Michigan Health Council.

4. Willdam Travis, D.0D.5,, was very influential in the sitruggle to attain

fluoridation. The DCHC presented him the Howmor Award, May 23, 1966.

Faomela (Craven, § yeare cld, virus prnewnoniz, first patient.

- Hages &-4.
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Lore Hirsch, M.D.,
putgoing president
of the DEARBORE COM-
MUNITY HEALTH COUN-
CIL, and Mr. Harcld
F. Myler, incoming
president, June 1962.

HHHHHHAHHHHAHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHAHHHHRAHRAEHRARARRRRHARHREHAARHRHARRHAHAHHHAHHA
DEARBORNVILLE - 1839

"Dearbormupille, a village and poat office in the bourzﬁbp of Dearborn and
county of Wayne, situated on the scuth branch of the Rouge, eight miles (by
land) from its mouth, 28-1/2 miles from Monrge, and 10 from Detroit, Here 48
a church for Methodicts, erected, a pow mill with double saws, flowr mill, with
2 run of stones, 7 stores, 2 smitheries, and a foundry For iron, propelied by
horse power, a physteign, and about 60 families. It is passed by the Chicago
FRoad and State road to Mowrce, and by the Detroit and St. Jos reph ratl-road,
which has a depot or station at thie point. Dearbornville iz a flourishing
village. Here ig located the United States Arsenal. This was commenced in
1833, and completed in 1837. It consiste of eleven Ha?ldﬁﬂg buiit of brick,
arranged arcound a sgquare, whose side ig 360 feet. The principle building oe-
cupies the centre of the eastern side of the aguare, ana o et Long by
30 deep, and three stories high, exelusive of the basement, This is intended
for the depot of arms. The buildings currounding this squave, are connected
by a contimious wall Df heavy magonry, 12 feet high, all caleulated as g de-
fense against an invading cr inawrrectionary foe. The buildings arve caleulat-
ed to accommodate two officers, and 50 aritificers and workmen, and, in case
of emergency, they can eaaily accommodate double that mumbsr. The whole ob-
Jeet of this institution is, not a military station of soldiervs, but for the
mounting and equipping of artillery; repaiving small arms, and the preparation
of all the other numerous munitions of war. It iz intended move particularily
for the supply of Michigan and Wiscomsin, in time of war, and to issue to both,
in time of peace, such arms and equipment ag eaeh State, by the dets of Con-
gress, are thereunto entitled.”

[...a8 descrived in the GAZETTEER OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN, 1839,
Tohn T. Blois]

{‘3
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Museum Collections. ..

THE INFINITE WORLD OF TOYS

PART I1 - THE EIGHTEENTH CENTURY
Mary V. MacDonsld

Blest eighteenth century, propitious clime,
Erichanted island in the sea of Time,

Elysian fields beneath changing skiss

Where Garrick lives, and Queen Anne never dies....

S0 the words of James Laver's poem "Stitch in Time" set the mood for one
of the grandest eras in Buropesn history. The eighteenth century has been re-
ferred to as the Age of Enlightemment and the Golden Age of Pleasure, but it
was a time of dramatic contrasts. Through the memoirs of the upper class writ-
ers and the eyes of the great architects and artists of the era, we thinkof
elaborate courts with their elegant formal manners and dress, the great fetes
and masked balls, the pleasures and sophistication of the elite and the endur-
ing advances of intelleect, the arts and sciences. But beneath this facade there
was the harsh world of war and revdiution, plague and poverty for the destitute
laboring classses and the urban poor.

The magnificent eighteenth century paintings of Hogarth, Boucher and Goya
deplcted elegantly attired ladies and gentlemen and children with their animals
and toys. However , these charming images do not give an accurate historicsl
plcture of the times. Toys and pleasure existed only in the frivilous world of
the wealthy child. With the advent of the Industrisl Revelution, the lower
elass child was destined To ge to work at an early age. This factor, combined
with such influsnces ss the puritanical religicus groupa who Crowned con extend-
ed playtime and little money, left the underpriviledged youngster in a drab and
colorless world.

45 in earlier ftimes, the nursery gives tus & valuable commentary on the
times. For example, the dell or baby house reflected the great strides in
architecture and furniture design in the manner of Robert Adsm and Chippendale
and the rockinghorse and model scldiers dramatized the military spirit. Another
rather grussome plaything, brought out during the French Revelution, was the toy
guillotine given to children with which they could decapitate the heads of toy
aristocrats. '

Baby houses, now called doll houses, were mll the rage in the early part
of the century. Famous furniture degigners, such as Sheraton, made Turaitures
for many of theae beautifully appointed houscs. They were filled with minis—
ture silver and brass pieces from Holland, mshogany staircases and wood-blocked
and hand-painted wallpaper. MNo wonder these valuable houses were usually kept
under lock and key. They were the playthings of the wealthy adult and were not
to be touched without supervision even by their pampered offapring. The craze
for baby houses waned about 1750.

Frederick the Great was the inspiration for the prodigicus output of model
soldiers during this century. In 1775 Johann Gottfried Hilpert of Kuremberg,
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Germany, developed the now famous "flat figures," He made forty types of tin
soldiers modeled after Frederick's army. These figures, 2" - 3" high, were
cast originally in tin and later in pewter and other alloys. The "flats" had
only one mold Tor each pair which was carved so that the resulting figures were
embossed on only cne side. Such was the ropularity of these soldiers in an age
when Europe echoed with the clash of arms that by the end of the century, there
were elght model foundries located in Furth, Germany. During the next one hun-—
dred years, the German makers Kkept the world supplied with "Zinnscldatens."

The rockinghorse, called the charactéristic toy of the eighteenth century,
was found in every well-run, properly cutfitted nursery. These horses were
elaborate animals with dappled flanks and resl horsehair manes and tails. They
had beautifully carved bodies and many expensive horses were made with frames
with four wheels attached as an 2id to walking.

The toymaker could achieve sumptuous effects in this pericd due to new
processes in printing, engraving, and lithography. Lighter materials came in
and scientific ideas were applied. Paper, therefore, became & populer and dec-
orative material for use in toys. Paper boats and soldiers appeared on the
scene, usually with a stif? cardboard or wood backing for durability. Paper
furniture was used, and paper-cutting and paper dolls became a part of the
child's pastime. Paper dolls were introduced by the English in the latter part
of the century.

Puppets, although known in earlier times, gained popularity in the forms
of famous people and in the legendary figures of Harleguin and Scaramouche,
These puppets were frequently made of paper and cardboard. Francois Boucher,
court painter to Louis XV, was known to have painted elsborate puppets for the
entertaimment of the aristocracy.

In 1Thé ancther childish mania, like the cup-and-ball craze of an earlier
century, captivated France., This was the "pantin,” a type of jumping jack owned
by people of all classes and ages. [These figures were made of flat cardboard ,
sometimes with faces in relief, with moveable limbs which were manipulated by
Jerking strings.

Perhaps cne of the greatest names in ereating paper toys was Pellerin, who
owned & printing establishment in Epinal, France, in 1790. Pellerin's beauti-
ful creations, known as "plenches d'Epinal," were sctually broadsheets made of
thick paper printed on one gide with pictures of animals and landscapes. These
sheets were heavily outlined and brightly colored, and some of them were three-
dimensional models with movesble parts run on the hour glass pringiple of sand
moving over paddlewheels. Pellerin's toys were inexpensive and were one play-—
thing within the reach of even the poor man.

Educational toys came intc existence about this time with such items as
the "lettered brick" (blocks) to teach children to spell. In the 1700's "eheap-
men" or “chapmen" (peddlers who carried their wares into remote parts of the
country) sold chap-books [small books of popular tales and ballads) to rural
children. These peddlers also distributed broadsides which were sheests of
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paper printed on one side with colorful pictures, much like our posters of to-
day.

This century also introduced the peep show to the world. The peep shows
were sirangely shaped boxes, carried into the streets by a Peep Show Man for
the public to view. For a modest price, one could lock at magnificant scenes
of faraway places, landscapes and lush gardens by peering through two circular
magnified holes lgoeated at the front of the box., The box had a slanted front,
much like a desk top, with a mirror fastened to the under side. The mirror re-
flected scenes which the Peep Show Man, usually one jump shead of the law, had
placed on the bottom of the box and changed at the will of his customer. These
peep shows were the forerunners of the stereopticon of a later date.

Panoramas were invented in 1785 by Robert Barker of Scotland. These scenes
and pictorial stories were gradually unrolled from a eylindrical box while an
audience sat in the center, watching a panorams of continuous pictures pulled
around them.

The "dissected map," the first cut pictures or puzzles as we know them to-
day, was published in London in 1763. The earliest puzzles, colorful scenes of
English counties, were mounted on wood and nsd irregular rather than sguared
edges.

All of these paper toys were highly artistic with supericr workmanship
and are not to be confused with the transient inexpensive variety of today.

The mechanical toy dates back to Egyptian times and references to them
were made by Herc of Alexandria as early as the first century A.D..

However, the eighteenth century, the age of NHewcomen and Wett, brought
great scientific advances and interest in, among other things, the animated
toy. The dream of man building a machine in his own image, brought forth in-
tricate and elegant zutomata. In the development of clockwork toys of the fin-
est quality, Franee was unquestionably the leader.

There were several masters of the mechanical art. Jacgues de Vaucanson of
Grenoble produced such masterpieces as a flute player who played twelve tunes
and a life-sized figure of a Satyr playing a flute. These figures encased a
series of bellows which provided the wind to blow their flutes. The "flutists"
blew across the mouthpiece and their lips imitated the movement of & live musi-
cian. Both their tongues and fingers moved to create the musical notes. Val-
canson's mosi memorable achievement was his creation of a gilt bronze duck who
could guack, splash about, drink, stretch out its neck, pick up food and eat
it, digest the food through a chemical formula located in its stomach and com-
plete its biclogical process just like a real duckl

Pierre Jacguet-Droz and his son, Henri Louis, were also outstanding figures
in the field of automata. In 1760 Pierre made a child-like doll that could write
a fifty word letter. In 1773 his son, Henri, created "The Designer,' a figure
that could draw portraits and "La Musicienne,” a doll that played the tunes on
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& plano - of the famous composer, Gluck, for Marie Antoinette. The toys of the
Jacquet-Droz family were so realistic and ingenious that they were accused of
scrcery in two different European countries.

Other great masters included Heari Maillardet, who preduced & mechanical
writer who could write English and French rhymes and the Englishman, James
Cox, who made lavish gold and jeweled automata for Eastern potentates.

Blockwork ioys were greatly enhanced by the additicn of concealed music in
their mechaniecsl forms, through the invention of the muszic box in 1796. The
prineciple of the music box was invented that year by Antoine Favre, & watch-
maker from Geneve, who used tuned metal strips revolving on a cylinder to cre-
ate the musical sounds. A century later clockwork toys were mass—produced
everywhere in the world.

PLAYTHINGE OF THE COLONTAL CHILD

Records of' eighteenth century American children are rather sparse, but we
dc know something about their childhoed through their books, their gemes and
Loys preserved and on view in meny museums, and once again, through the paint-
ings of the times.,

The colonial child had little time for amusement. His high spirits were
subdued by puritanical adults and he was required to work early and hard. Child-
ren entered school at an sarly age and through strict teaching, learned to become
the stiff, formal prototypes of their parents. They had little knowlsdge of the
outside world and news from Europe was seant. For the children living in port
cities, it was a red-letter day when a ghip arrived from England and included in
its cargo a few toys from the great toy-making centers of Europe., The grand toys
of the Europeans were not generally found in the New World.

Simple toys existed in the colonies. Parents made whistles, dolls, balls
and other toys from what was at hand., These cherished playthings wers carved
and Tashioned from bones, nuts, shells, wood, leather and fruits pits. Fruit
pits served as dice; popguns were made from the elderberry bush; dolls were
made from corncobs and dorntmgks; whistles, windhills and ‘doll furniture came
Trom chestnut and tirch bark. The children, themselves, made playthings from
seeds, Tlowers, weeds and whatever their inventive mirds could fashion from
their natural surroundings. The jackknife was an all-important tool to the
colonial father and his children, not for Just its utilitarian functions, but
for the wonderful toys that were turned out from its sharp blade.

The-skilled craftsmen of the c¢olonies also made toys for the children in
their leisure hours. A cabinetmaker wonld aften turn out ministure deoll furni-
ture, not only for his immediate family, but alsec to stimulate sales by sending
these pieces as samples to order via peddlers and drummers who traveled into re-
mote areas.,

The Tirst hobby-horses in America were the same homemade sticks with carved
horses heads, as used by the ancient Greek children. The eighteenth century
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brought the rocking horse, set on double rockers with a small platferm for
mounting, complete with leather saddle and bridle.

Ancther faveorite early American toy was the pull toy, usually in the form
of a horse. These were carved of wood, mounted on wheels and painted in bright
and appealing colors. Mapy of these horses, ranging in size from a few inches
to life-sized ridable models, were imported from Germamy. Other pull toys were
in the shepes of domestic and wild animsls and birds.

Emall dishes were made by Eurspean potteries as esrly as the sixteenth cen—
tury, but it was the eighteenth century that brought the child's tea and dinner
gets to the tables of litile Colonial girls., These sets, often containing 24
pieces, unfortunately were only available to the wealthy child and were made in
limited quantities until a later date. The child-sized tea sets were imported
primarily from Germany, Hollend and England and made with grest care by expert
artisans. ZEarly Majeolica, handpainted Nuremberg pottery, rare Lambeth delft,
Wnieldon, Wedgwood and pierced Leeds were some of the types of this rare and
valuable china,

The wonderful outdoor winter gports of sledding, skating and skiing were
enjoyed by the children of eighteenth century Hew England. Ice skating was
brought to America from Holland and the Dutch children of Hew York at first
8ll skated on runners made from reindeer and other animal bones. However,
wooden skates with iron runners, invented in Holland, were used in the colonies
in the eighteenth century. Children's sleds and skiis were homemade and guite
crude. These items were not commercially produced until the following century.

In the Spring and Summer months, as children do today., the eighteenth cen-
tury youngster played ball games, marbles, boated, swam and Tished.

Despite the pious puritanical influence of the times, indcor games such as
backgammon, checkers, chess, billiards, dice and card games were played by young
and old. Dominces, said to have originated in Italy, was ancother game of sneient
origin enjoyed by younssters.

Educational toys were known to the early settlers. Blocks, made of wood and
marked with the alphabet and decorated with figures,were available to children.
"The New England Primer" was the most important child's bock of the era, but most
of the children's books were so full of moralizing arnd preaching that the Colon—
izl child found them dull and unamusing.

Found in many museum collections are the little jug banks made of pottery
in the eighteenth century. Thess were made of grey stoneware with blue decora-
tioms, red Pennsylvania pottery and yellew ware. Some of these banks were in
the shapes of animals, birds and schoolhouses and are very rare today.

Children leove noise and toy makers have been aware and taken advantage of
thig fact for centuries. The sighteenth century wes no exception, and to the
chagrin and irritation of many & colonial parent, the contemporary toy-maker
turned out ioys that rattled., soueaked, clanked. banged and made every conceiv-
able kind of noise. Toys such as drums, whistles, rattles, horns, music boxes



and flutes were advertised for sale in early American newspapers. Jew's harps
were very popular with colonial youngsters. The Jew's harp got its name because
it was one of the early inexpensive toys offered for sale by Jewlish peddlers of
the day.

Toy factories barely existed in America before 1875 and even up until the
1900's, most of our toys were imported from the Buropean countries, primarily
Germany .

In spite of the concehtration on elsborate and expensive toys in this cen-
tury, children of both Burope and America enjeyed playing darts, bows and arrows,
shuttlecock and battledore (the forerunner of badminton), with tops and hoops,
flying kites and all of the simple inventive games that children have played
through the ages.
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MUSE EDITORIAL

Fericdicals cam be an important adjunet to s museum library. Publications,
which are directly or somewhat related to the area of work a particular museum
represents.are helpful from the standpoint of research tools for the staff when
planning an exhibit, or when writing an-article for publieaticn, or when check-
ing on some materials or projects related to the recerd holdings.

As the museum profession has become standardized in its cperating proce-
dures, professionsl museum—criented publications have developed e serve the
field. Other organizations publish Journals or related types of magazines or
subject matter related, for example, to history. Our museum, being primarily
concerned with the collection and preservation of historical records and his-
torieal artifacts, leans toward "nistory type" memberships or subseriptions.

What we would like to make clear 40 our reasdership is that in the Livrary
of the Historical Commission's Historical Hecords, we have a sizeable number
of publicatiens we know you may enjoy resding or glancing through regularly by
stopping in at the MeFadiden-Ross House. Listed below are some of these publi-
cations. Come, wisit ugl You'll be glad you did.

® AMERICAN HERITAGE ¥ ANTIQUES MAGAZINE

* CIVIL WAR TIMES ILLUSTRATED ¥ CURATOR

* DETROIT IN PERSFECTIVE ¥ EARLY AMERICAN LIFE

* FAMILY TRAILS {Michigan) ¥ TORD TIMES

¥ MICHEIGAN HERITAGE ¥ MICHIGANW MUSEUMS REVIEW

* SPINNING WHEEL * THE AMERICAN ARCHIVIST

* THE AMERICAN ROAD (Ford) * THE ANTIQUES JOURRAL

* THE JOURNAL OF AMERICAN HISTORY # THE MICHIGAN ARCHABROLOGIST

* TRI-STATE TRADER ¥ YESTERDAY

* BULB HORN (journal of the Veteran Motor Car Club of America)

* CHRONICLE (Historical Soeiety of Michigan)

* D.A,R. MAGAZINE (journal of the Daughters of the Americen Revolution)

¥ HISTGRIC PRESERVATION (published by National Trust for Historiec Preservation)

¥ HISTORY NEWS (Journal of the American Association for State & Local History)

* MICHIGAN HISTORY {(journal of the Division of Michigan History, Dept. of State)

* MIDWEST MUSEUMS CONFERENCE MAGAZINE {(Illincis, Indiana; Towa, Michigan, Ohio,
Minnescta, Missouri., and Wisconsin)

* MUSEUM NEWS (Jjournal of the American Association of Museums)

-

PROLOGUE (journal of the National Archives)

E Pluribue Unwm (Latin: Oné out of many). Famous phrase..,"used on title page

of GENTLEMAN'S JOURNAL, January 1882. Motto for geal of U.5. proposed origingl-
Ly on Aug. 10, 1776, by a committee composed of Franklin, Adams and Jefferson;
adopted June 20, 1782; the motto added to eertain coine, 1798, The actual selec-
tion of the motfo for the seal is sometimes credited to Plerre Eugene du Simitiere,
who esubmitted a design for the seal that was not accepted, but that ie said to
have contained the words." [from THE ANNALS OF AMERICA, Eneyelopaedia Britannica,
Ine., Volume 2, 1368, p. 3598.]
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PROFILES OF THE SIGNATORILES

Part II

This is the second in a series of 14 consecutive brief cutlines of the 56
men who afficed their szgnqtures to the Deelaration of Imdepemience. ALl of
these founding fathere will have been portrayed by the spring of 1876, our na-
tion's bicentennial year, ae a part of owur econtribution te the historie episode.

THOMAS JEFFERSON of Virginis (1743-1826).

Thomas Jefferson, the multi-talented WZ'_
architeet of the Declaration at just 33 years
of age, was born on April 13, 1743, at Shadwell (now Albemarle County), Virgin-
ia. What may be said of such & productive man in very limited space is merely
the briefest of cutlines. Jefferson was the third President of the infant Unit-
ed States twice, Vice-President under John Adams, Minister to France, Governor

of Virginia, first Secretary of State under George Washington, suceessful schol-
ar, lawyer, inventor, musician, book collector, architect, and scientist.

With all of the pomp and glamour of so many important posts, it was prob-
ably his ungualified patriotism that kept him frequently removed from = simple
and yearned-for-life - that of a gentleman farmer at his beloved Monticello.
So often during his distinguished public life he wished to be near his books,
his intellectual tastes, his meny flowers and spacicus Virginia fields, his
tools and the rural atmosphere.

Born to a life of wealth, Jefferson received a fine education via private
tutors, and he attended the College of William & Mary. He studied law, served
the Virginie House of Burgesses, and was a representative in Congress in 1775.
Perhaps Jefferson's tombstone epitaph at Monticello tells much sbout a man who
modestly claimed but three achievements amongst so many spanning a life of 83
years: (1) Authored the Declaration of American Independence; (2) Authored the
Statute of Virginis for Religiocus Freedom; and (3) Fathered the University of
Yirginia.

One of the strange quirks of fate in the ammals of all mankind is that
Thomas Jefferson died on July 4, 1826, just = few hours before his dear friend
in Massachusetts, John Adams, and precisely 50 years after he guilled that
mesterful Declaraticn of Independence.

GEORGE TAYLOR of Pennsylvania (e¢.1716-1781).

Unfortunately there is neot much biographical
data on signatory George Taylor. It appears he was
born in Ireland about the year 1716, and migrated to Penmsylvania about age 20.
He was recorded in Chester County as a2 clerk in = furnace and forge company.,
eventually becoming its manager. In 1742 he married a widow, Anne Taylor Savage.
About 12 years later he moved to Bucks County and, in a business partnership,
operated an iron furnace, which asctually became his 1life business work,
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Taylor's known political 1ife is fregmentary, but it probably began in BEag-
ton in 1763. In 1764 he was elected to the Provincial Assembly which he served
6 years. He was opposed to English rule and when the Stamp Act was passed, he
served on & committee for the Stamp Act Congress. He attended the Fhiladelphia
Convention of 1T7T75. He helped on numerous committess and drafted instructicns
for Continentel Congressg delsgates. He also served the 2nd Continental Congress.

Although elected to the Supreme Executive Council of Penngylvania in 1777,
i1l health caused him to withdraw a few weeks later and from =211 public affairs,
With 1ittle known formal education and not a great deal of enthusiasm for poli-
tica, Taylor's record as one of Pennsylvania's O gigners, iz limited, He died
at Easton, where he was alsc buried, on February 23, 1781, about &5 years old.

WILLIAM WILLIAMS of Connecticut (1731-1811). %G}Z’L (L L eI

Williem Williams, the son of a First Congre-
gational Church pastor in Lebancn, Connecticut, was
born April 8, 1731. He received a preparatory sducation so he was able to =sarn
& Harwvard degree at 20, He then studied theology. In 1755 he served in the
French and Indian War. Upon returning to Lebanon, he became fown clerk, and a
merchant. Local offices held included: Town Clerk for 4 years, Selectman for
25, Representative and later Counselor in the Assembly for LU0 years, a spesker,
and eclonel of militia,

A vigorous patrict, Williams was all for a separaticn from England. He re-
flected this by financial contributions and journal writings. His 1775 promis-
sory nobe helped raise more monies for sending state troops to help at Fort Ti-
eondercga. He was a delegate to the 1776 Continental Congress. After he penned
the Declaration he helped with the Articles of Confederstion. At War's end he
was & delegate voting for the Ceonstituticon. Without legal training, he still
served a generation as & local judge. Death came at home on fugust 2, 1811, at 80.

THOMAS STONE of Marvland (1743-1787). % %’V(_’J

Signatory Thomas Stone was born in Charles
County, Maryland in 1743, fter studying law at
Annapolis, he was admitted tc the bar in 1764 when he began a practice in Fred-
ericksturg. He married a Margeret Brown in 1768 and ®uilt a home near Port To-
bacco. As relations worsened with England, Stone's feelings were with the ecol-
onists. He served in Ceongress in 1775 and helped draft the fArtieles of Confeder-
ation, Few of his papers survived him. He signed the Declaration at age 33. In
1783 he again served Congress; elected to the Constitutional Convention, he de-
clined to serve becsuse of his wife's health. Grief-stricken at her death in 1787,
Stone died on Qctober 5, 1787, just 4 months later at Ll years of age.

T AR FEEFRIE0N, GEGROE TATLM WILLIAM WILAIAME THOMAS ATONE.



-5

NEWS FROM THE MUSEUM

NEW MUSEUM TELEPHONE NUMBER FOR OFFICE AND HISTORICAL RECOEDS. After many
years of & familisr number, we now have a new telephone number at the Museum
in order to better serve the public. We have two lines sc that calls for the
"Office" or for the "Historical Records and Library" will be handled with less
inconvenience to you. The number is (313) 565-3000.

e e et e et el e e e e

MRS. McPHEE APPOINTED TO HISTORICAL COMMISSION. Mayor Orville L. Hubbard re-
cently announced the appointment of Mrs. Thomas (Carcl Jean) McPhee, & Dear-
born homemaker, to the nine-member Dearborn Historical Commissicn.

"Mrs. McPhee's interest in serving her community, femily heritage and
impressive knowledge of Dearborn's history, should make her role on the com-
mission a most valuable one," commented the Mayor.

Mrs. McPhee is the grest grandniece of the late Henry A. Haigh, noted
Dearborn historian, who was the founder and first chairman of the Historical
Commission. Her mother, Florence Haigh Richard, is current historian of the
Dearborn Historical Society. A 1955 graduate of Dearborn High School, Mrs.
McPhee also has taken courses at Henry Ford Community College since 1961,
toward a major in Fine Arts,

Among her numerous orgenizationsl memberships, Mrs. McPhee includes the
Sacred Heart Tabernacle Bociety and St. Ann's Circle, the Audubon Society of
fmerica, and the Women's Associaticn of the Dearborn Orchestral Society. In
addition she belongs to the Antiques Lecture Series at Henry Ford Museum and
the Parent-Teachers Associastions at both Adams Junior High School and Howsrd
Elementary School.

Mrs. McPhee alse has served as the recording secretary for the Garden
Club of Dearborn and as a member of the Dearborn Histerical Society. In her
role on the Historical Commission, she will help with the responsibility of
acquiring, collecting and exhibiting all historical material necessary for
the effective operation and administration of the City's Museums.

Enthusiastic about her new duties, Mrs. McPhee said, "I am very interest-
ed in the City of Dearborn - its present and fulture progress., as well as its
rich history." Two of her early assignments include her appointment as record-
ing secretary for ihe Commission and responsibility for assisting in stimulat-
ing interest in the preservation of local historic homes.

Mrs. MePhee resides at 22201 Long Poulevard with her husband, Thomas, and
five children: Colleen, 165 Kevin, 15; Erin, 13; Thomas, & and Mark, S.

Mrs. MecPhee's appointment £ills & Commission vacancy ereated in December
1972, when Noel P. Keane resigned because of the press of business. Mr. Keane
had served the Commission for cne year.

R e e e T g g ==
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JUNIOR HISTORTAWS PREPARE FOR "MICHIGAN WEEK" PLAY AT CENTENNIAL LIERARY.
The Museums' 10-14 sge youth group, the Dearborn Junior Historians,are busy
prepering for a historic play as one of the Museum's contributions to Dear-
born's Michigan Week.

& play,written by the group with the assistance of the Museun staff, is
called "The Tavern 3top." The title refers to the famogs Ten Eyck Tavern which
was opened along the Chicago Read (now, of course, Michigan Avenue) in 1826,
prior to the construction of the 1833-1875 Arsenal. This well known stage stop
is portrayed in the 1876 "The Bark Covered House" narrative which is sold, in
reprint, at the Museum bWy the Historieal Commissicn.

The play will be held on the first day of Michigan Week, Saturday, May 19,
1973, at T:30 P.M. in the auditorium of the Henry Ford Centennial Library, 16301
Michigan Avenue. The public is cordially invited to attend; there will be no
admission chirge.

SUNDAY HOURE. Harch through Hovember, the Museum's Commandant's Quarters and
the McFadden-Ross House are open Sundays from 2 - 5 P.M.. It is a good day to
take the family Tor a nostalgic frip snd enjoy learning about our past. Keep
in mind there are changing exhibits throughout the year. We'll look forward

to your wisit.

VOLUNTEER HELP. If you type, you might like to help out for a few hours dur-
ing the month in our Historiecal Recerds & Library. While doing this,you'll
find much of interest in Dearborn's past and make a worthy contribution to
your ccmmunity. ©Call the office for further information.

Perhaps you are knowledgeable on collections of artifacts such as: glass,
china, early kitchen ware, aspparel of bygone eras; and you'd iike to helyp the
staff identify certein items and thus make the record more complete and the
items more useable.

On the other hand, you may be skillful with needle and thresd or s sewing
machine, and wish to help out with a large collection of costumes dating back
from contemporary times to the 1840's. These costumes are used for exhibit
purposes, speecial events and some loans. Censtant maintenance and care of new
ant old scguisitions is a never-ending preject. Just several hours & month
would be wvery helpful. Contact Mrs, Aurslia Barnes at the office.

MUSEUM NEEDS: PHOTOGEAPHS IN THE HISTORICAL RECORDS & LIBRARY. In recént ig-
sues of THE DEARBORN HISTORIAN we have been listing the types of photographs
and other records we would like to gequire in order to make the Historical
Cormission's extensive record holdings more complete. Naturally, we must de-
pend on the public to help us, and we have been plessed with the response.
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Could you help us obtain photographs pertaining to the following subject

matter or lead us to others who may be of assiztance?

* k ok ok ¥ ok ¥ ¥k % ¥ ¥ % ox

William Howlin & family ¥ Daniel D. Tompkins

Construction of City Hall (1922) * Ford Air Races of the 1920's

Wagner Brickyard equipment, offices, ete.® Anthony Wagner & family (4. 1908)
Howlin home (located at Madison & Monroe 184k-1gkg),

Joseph Neckel & Walker homes on the present site of the City Hall.

0ld St.Alphonsus Church {(Warren & Schaefer) - w/steeple (interiors & exteriors)
Views of farms & residences of the present site of Ford Motor Co.

Views of Ford homes erected in West Dearborn 4in the early 1920's.

Views of the Fordason plant located on old Elm Strest & the railrecad. c. WW I,
Views of the construction of the present Henry Ford Community College.

Views of the construction of the present Univ. of Mich., Dearbarn Campus.
Construction & dedication of the old Fire Station (now Recreation Dept.}-
Construction & dedication of Police Headquarters (mow City Hall Annex).

T T A TT T e L e

HISTORICAL COMMISSION TAKES ACTIOR TO PUBLICLY SUPPORT STATE OF MICHIGAN IN

ACQUIRING PROPER BUILDING FOR RECORDS AND ARTIFACTS. At its January 23, 1973,

meeting the Historical Commisgicn went on record as supporting the needs of
the Division of Michigan History, Departiment of State (formerly the Michigan
Historical Commission), for a proper building, long needed, for housing Michi-
gan's important records as well as its artifacts. The Dearborn Historical
Commission feels this action, as well as those stated by other preservation
agencies, as part of a national bicentennial goal, will be of walue. This is
the resoluticn:

A BICENTENNTAL RESOLUTION

WHEREAS : The date of our Nation's birth - 1776 is being
celebrated by a nationwide Bicentennial, and

WHEREAS : The importance of any such celebration should
leave some lasting commemoraticon, and

WHEREAS : The state of Michigan has long needed & proper
type of btuilding which ih architebture and con-
struction would nct only properily house the im-
portant records and artifacts of ocur state but
also portray the historic greatness of our
state.

THEREFORE : Be it resolved that the Dearborn Historical
Commissien encourage the honorable officials
of our state to promote such & lasting memor-
lal commemorating the importance of the start
of our great nation as well as the part that
our state has played in its development, and
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FURTHER : A copy of this Resclution to be sent to the
Governor, Lt. Governor, members of the State
Legiglature from Dearborn, the Michigan His-
torical Commission and the Michigan Histori-
cal Society.

/8/ Floyd L. Haight, Chairmsn
Dearborn Historical Commissicon

/8 Carol MePhee, Acting Secretary
Deartorn Historical Commission
January 23, 1973

MUSEUM GUILD OF DEARBORN PLANS "HERITAGE & CRAFTS FAIR" JUNE Gth. Saturday,
June 9, 1973, is the date of the "Heritage & Crafts Fair," as sponsored by the
Museum's affiliate, the Museum Guild of Dearborn. This year's event,tc be held
on the premises of the Museum's McFadden-Boss House, is going to be guite dif-
ferent from the "Flea Markets" of recent years. We will still have a wide va-
riety of items for sale but there will be an emphasis on crafts and activities
ag listed below:

¥Parade of 0ld Cars fhntigues *Country Store
¥auilting *Blacksmithing ¥Bake Shop

#31d Fashioned Candy "Toys & Games #Pocd & Beverages
*Stained Glass Crnpaments #Soep Making ¥Candle Making
¥Leather Work *Woodworking *White Elgphants
*Furniture Refinishing ¥Chair Caning ¥Clock Restoration
¥Weaving ¥ Painting #¥Sketohing
¥3ilhouettes *acrame ¥Orochet & Knitting
#Jewelry Making & Rocks ¥Crewel Imbroidery ¥Needlepoint

*Dried Flower Pictures & Herb Wreaths
*Civil War Displays, Encampment and Demonstratiions of Wesponry, Music, Manusl
of Arms.

We welcome all of our resders in the vicinity to be sure and plan to be
rresent. It is always 4 nice occasion to meet old friends as well as make new
acquaintances. There will be nostalgia and & good time for youngsters and old-
suers. Hemember, the date is Baturday, June 9, between the hours of 9:30 A.M.
and & P.M,

MUSEUM NERDE - ARTIFACTS,

¥Dry Sink #Children's Clothing - size 4 and up
*¥Bean or Pes Sorier ¥1923 Model T Wheel

¥Flax Breasker ¥01d Jewelry and Politicel Badges

*Cut and Pressed Glass ¥01d Pilets'! Goggles, Helmets, Log Books,
¥01d China Bto. .

#18th Century Kitchen Utensils #¥Toys and Dolls
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ACCESSIONS: JANUARY - MARCH, 1973

Dinner dress & wrap of about 1910-1515 ME. & MES. BOBERT VAN RANST
A collection of ledy's 1940's dresses MR. JOHN H. FRAZIER

& HISTORY OF THE MICHIGAN FUNERAL DIRECTORS ME. KNIGHT D. McEESSON &
ABSOCIATION MICH.FUNERAL DIRECTORS ASS'N.

A Genealogical Memoir of Darius & Catherine
Otis's descendants compiled by the donor MR. ERWIN OTIS

Information compiled on Fair Lane Conf. Center MR. WILLIAM BARBOUR

THE EDISON INSTITUTE & THE DEARBORN INN by donor MES. DWIGHT A.LEWIS

Brochure on Dbn. Poultry Yards by S.D.Lapham ME. RICHARD TATE

The President & Mrs. Nixon's Christmas card HON. JOHN D. DINGELL
Yonker family personal papers MISS MARY J. KEARE
World War IT Raticn Books MRS. MURIEL M, BELT
Portfolio of reprints of McNiff's 1796 Detroit

maps ME. & MRS. DAVID MILLER
Brochure & program for Wright BErothers celebra-

tion et The Edison Institute, 1938 MES. MAUDE T. BLACK
Franklin stove of about 1900 MR. & MRS. HAROLD MYLER
Bcale and set of weights of about 1900 ME. FREDERICKE JUSTH

Xerox copies of materisl relating to City Clerk's
office activities (Sept.,1967 - January, 1973) MR. JOHN JAY HUBBARD

Framed picture compliments of the Dbn. Flower
Store & Constitution & Bylaws for Dbn. Lodge 101 INSPECTOR KARL G. PARCHERT

Paper by deonor, THE IMPACT OF URBANIZATION:
THE RIVEKR ROUGE ME. LEON M. HKORZENOWSKI

Chime mantel elock c. 1890, books, publications,
records & photes, American Legion uniform & Ford
Motor Co. Legion Post #173 publications MR. FLOYD L. HAIGHT

Dbn. Public Bechools announcement (1919-20) &
Dbn. High Schoocl dedication program (1926) MRS. JAMES MAGON



An extensive collection of material & photos re-
lating to various eity departments

Guatemalan & Macri dolls, o. 1840
Article by donor THE PROGRESS OF FORD ROAD

The late Lyman Gallowsy's papers compiled on
Canadians in Michigan units during the Civil War

Cld Wallace Farm documents, maps & atlases
Montgomery Ward Century Catalog

Quilt c. 1890 made in First Methodist Church by
the Ladies A4id,1880-90 vedpan,sheet music &
hymnals

An extensive collsction of dolls

Charles Wagner's Werld War I uniform

Local progranms, boocklets, papers & clippings
(1930-19L3), & ledies costumes (&. 1918-1930)

A ecollection of material
Ford Trade School & Ford
Schonl

relating to the Hepry
Motor Co,Apprentice
D.A.R. Yesrbooks (1920-1972) & related material

IIDIAN TREATLS OF DEARBORN by the donor and
sketches of famous Americans by William Sharp

Program & ticket for Scholarship Concert by
chureh cholrs and Fermer's Almanac

World War I uniform

Two parasols o, 18%90's - 1900

Twe 1950's dresses and four blouses

Supplement to Community College paper & clipping
A harmonica of about 1895

Greeting & Post cards & Victorian cut-outs

1900 china doorknobs and shell collection

5th Annual "Bing-Out Dearborn' program
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ME. DOYNE JACKSON, Director
RESEARCH & INFCORMATION
MRE.

GAYLORD 5. BATES

MRE. ALVIN LOTHAMER

MES. LYMAN GALLOWAY

MRS. JANE WALLACE

ME. WINFIELD H. ARNESON

ME. & MES. CHESTER J. ACKERMAN
MRE. MARTE M. EIDT
MRS5. ELTZARRTH WAGHER

MRS. HELEN GASHER

MES., WILLARD E. HITCHINGHAM

MRE. ANTHONY KORTE

ME. 4. L. SPOONER

MISE TARA GRAU

ME. & MBZ. JOHN A. ERUCK
MRE. GEORGE A. McERIDE
MR. FERED BILBROUGH

M5 HAZRET, NEIMANY

MEZ. ANTHONY MAREKA

MES. SANDRA A. McLENMNANW
ME. GEORGE W. CHRIETIE

MES. RICHARD ALVERSON
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Brochures, greeting & post cards, sewing material,
ladies costume items, baby clothes & 1884 shoes  COL. GEORGE T. BENTLEY

Miniature replicas of early toys & books on
entigues MUSEUM GUILD OF DEARECEN

Bicentennial commemcrative spoons & display rack CHERRY HILL ANTIQUE QUESTERS

German streight razor, c. 1900 COL. JOHN D. McDANTELS

City Beautiful 1971 winning entry in the National MR. ALEX PILCH, Director
Cleanest Town Contest (2 Vol,illustrated report) CITY BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION

ARTICLES IN AMERICAN STUDIES 1954-1968 - a Cumula-
tion of the Annual Bibliographies from American

Quarterly (2 Volumes) - The Pierian Press MR. C. EDWARD WALL

A collection of material réelating to the Dearborn

Community Health Council MRS. H.L.{(Coretta) ANDERSON
& collection of publications relating to Michigan

history & American Heritage beok & magazines ME. STEPHEN A. VANDERPOORTEN
American Air Force model airplane MR . ROEERT CHRISTIE

East end of Dearborn & prominent families about

the turn of the century MRS, ANTHONY M. ESFER
Clippert Brieck Co. & process changes in brick-

making (1917-1973) ME. MILO SEABERT
Early life in Dearborn, business career and

perseonal accounts ME. ALFREDH. HUBSE
Eetail & wholesale clothing business in Dear-

born for the past fifty years MR. HAROCLD C. PUTZIG
38 years of teaching in Dearborn schools MES. WALTER J. TOBIN

Life on Firestone Ave. (1920-44) & recollecticns
of Eleancr Woodworth MES. EMMA G. O'ERIEN



THE DEARBORN HISTORICAL
SOCIETY REPORTS

EARLY HOMES ARE QUR HERITAGE

Flerence Richard
Historian, Dearborn Historicsl Society

The Dearborn Historical Commission is deeply interested in preserving and
protecting the beauty and architectural unigueness of Morley Avenue between
Monroe Boulevard and Military Avenue.

Morley Avenue is part of the old Detroit Arsensl Grounds and Military Re-
serve; the lots were laid out at the time of the Arsenal survey in 1876. It
is one of the oldest and prettiest streets in Dearborn with large tree-shaded
lots and well kept homes., It has been suggested to designate the oldest homes
on Morley with appropriste plagues.

The original Wagner home on Morley was one of the Arsensl cutbuildings
remodeled and added to for & house by Stephen Delorme, who was & painter and
rossibly, alsc, a carpenter. He bought it at the sale of Arsenal ground lots
in 1891. Mr, and Mrs. Charles Wegner and their small son, Charles, Jr., moved
thers in 1893, This house was replaced by the present house built next to it
in 191T7. 1In 1918 or 1919 the first house was purchased by Mr. Robert Black
and moved to the east side of Oskwood Boulevard |(then FPorier Street) between
Morley and Garrison where it is still occupied as a home. The present Wagner
home was buiit and finished as a stucco house. It has been coversd with sid-
ing for a mmber of years.

The Daniel home was built well back from the road about 1892 by William
Penhale, one of Dearborn's well known carpenters. Mr. and Mrs. Edmund Daniel
hed come te Dearborn and had chosen the lergze srounds with many trees and a
ravine running from the street to the Rouge River which Tlowed easterly behind
the grounds. The house contains large rooms, seven of them with fireplaces,
all of them with large windows affording a wonderful view in any direction from
the house,

There are other lovely nomes with historic backgrounds on Morley: the
Black home built about 1900 and Tirst lived in by Mr. David P. Lapham; the
Tate home built at the same tLime by Mr. Lapham; Dr. Fisher's home built by
Frank Henry in 191T; the Samuel Lapham home built in 1920; the Auberlin home
built by Mr. 5t. Ameur in 18BC and sold to Mr. Charles Auberlin in 1903; the
Richard Haigh, Jr. home built by Mr. Henry on Garrison about 1912 and moved to
Morley in 1962; and the Cameron home built about 1920, All gf these homes are
on the North side of Merley. There are oihers on the North side and many on
the South side. In adjacent areas, there are other homes with interesting his-
torles in the story of Dearborn.
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SOCIETY INCORPORATED. An important step has been made by the Dearborn Histori-
cal Bociety. It has become incorporated. A reproduction of the certificate of
incorporation will be found on the following page.

There are friends of the Society who may now give gifts or beguests for
specific or genersl uses who will feel freer to express their interests or
good will for this worthy cause. The gifts will be tax deductible. In addi-
tion the officers of the Soceity will be protected from liability of any kind.
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PAST
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BEMBEIE MWeHiran
COMMUNITY SERVICE

DEARBORN HISTORICAL MUSEUM AND COMMISSION SERVICES

* Behibits * Research

Preservation of Twop Historie Hiatorical Records & Library

Argengl Fra (1833-1875) Buildings Loeal History Files

Exhibit Annez: Early Farming & Shops Manuseripts & Archives

Period Rooms Mierofilma

Changing Ezhibite Books & Jowrnals

Speetal Exhibits Panphlete & Newspapevs
* Education Photographe & Slides

Gutded Tours Tapes

Loeal Higtory Leciures Mapa

Pionger 4 Indian Lectures * Historical Markers

Museum Collection Lestures t Publication Program

Sehool Bducation Progran Quarterly: THE DEARBORN HISTORIAN

Junior digtorians Program Book: [THE BARE COVERED HOUSE
* Volwnteer Progran Free literature: Arsenal, Museum,
* Sowvenir Couhter Hesearch, Loecal History, Indian,
* Speetal Events Dearhorn Story, Dearborn's Names,
* Cultural-Civie Meetings & Other Spectal Pamphlets

The: Museun sponsors the Museuwn Guild of Dearborn

The Museum ia . a member of:

* American Assoeiation of Museuma

% pmerican Aesociation for State & Local History
Dearborn Commntty Arts Cowneil
Dearborn Genealogteal Society

Dearborn Hietorical Socicty

Higtoricql Soctety of Michigan

Michigan Archaeological Association
Michigan Museums Conference

Mdwest Musewms Coniferencs

National Trust for Historte Preservatian
Organtaation of American Historians
Society of American Archivists

&

W3 N N OB W X

Major General Henry Dearborn

1751-1829
The Museum and Commisslion assume the City named for this
responsibility of collecting, preserving Revolutionary War
and disseminating all aspects of Dear- and War of 1812

born's long heritage by means of its ed- Patriot and Statesman
ucational, exhibit and research facilities.
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Exhibit Anwvex

Historical Museum
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Moladden-Bose House and Higstoriteal Reeords and Library

(Criginalily the 1832 Powder Magazine)

Gommandant's Guarrers
21950 Micnigan Avenie
Telephone: &61-9735

Museum Office &
Higtoricenl Records
Pelephone:

(313) 565-3000

HOW TO GET TO MUSEUM
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